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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0.C. 20555

¥ IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

“, & REFER TO: M940617

"..“
OFFICE OF THE
SECHETARY

June 20, 1994

MEMORANDUM FOR: William C. Parler, General Counsel

FROM : g&gé% C. Hoyle, Acting Secretary

SUBJECT : STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION

AND VOTE, 2:45 P.M., FRIDAY, JUNE 17, 1994,
COMMISSTIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission, by a 4-0' vote, approved an order denying a
Motion to quash subpoenas issued by NRC's Office of Investigation
to three individuale who are employees of either Five Star
Products, Inc. or Construction Products Research, Inc.

(Subsequently, the Order was signed on June 17, 1994).

¢c¢: The Chairman
Commissicner Rogers
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Plangue
OCA
OCAA
001G
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR - Advance
DCS - Pl-24

"Section 201 of the Energy Reorganization Act, 42 USC
Section 5841, provides that action of the Commission
shall be determined by a 'majority vote of the members
present .’ Commissioner Remick was not present when
this item was affirmed. Accordingly the formal vote of
the Commission was 3-0 in favor of the decision.
Commissioner Remick, however, had previously indicated
that he would approve this paper and had he been
present he would have affirmed his prior votez."
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